



Jody L. Pederson – Paralegal

“I enjoy working with our professional clients, particularly in real estate. My husband and I invest in real estate, so I understand the inside aspects of the industry. Working behind the scenes to make transactions run smoothly is very rewarding. The technology available at Cameron Law Office puts us in a position to be very responsive, whether at the office or at home. I appreciate the flexibility it provides in my work and for my family.”

BIOGRAPHY

Jody joined Cameron Law Office in 2004 and provides paralegal services that include preparing responses in litigation or business transactions, organizing and collecting relevant data, following up on client requests and conducting legal research.

Jody received her legal secretary diploma from Anoka-Hennepin Technical College in 1997 and has worked for four other Twin Cities law firms in administration. Her attention to detail and ability to keep projects well organized and on track is a necessary strength in this growing law practice.

EDUCATION

Anoka-Hennepin Technical College – Legal Secretary Diploma, 1997

EXPERIENCE

Paralegal – Hauer, Fargione, Love, Landy & McEllistrem, P.A., St. Louis Park, MN, 2002-2004

Legal Secretary – Gray Plant Mooty, St. Cloud, MN, 2000-2002

Legal Assistant/Secretary – Sortland Law Office, Minneapolis, MN, 1998-2000

Legal Secretary – Meyer & Njus, P.A., Minneapolis, MN 1997-1998